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Hartford, CT 06103 
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August 27, 2021 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director/Staff Attorney 

Connecticut Siting Council 

10 Franklin Square 

New Britain, CT 06051 

 

RE:  DOCKET NO. 497 – Burlington Solar One, LLC Certificate of Environmental 

Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and operation of a 3.5-

megawatt AC solar photovoltaic electric generating facility located at Lot 33, Prospect 

Street, Burlington, Connecticut and associated electrical interconnection.  

 

Dear Ms. Bachman,  

I am writing to inform you that Burlington Solar One, LLC grants the Connecticut Siting Council’s 

(Council) request for an extension of time to render a final decision on the D&M Plan for this docket, 

pursuant to the Council’s August 13, 2021 letter.  

Thank you very much for your time and consideration,  

 

William Herchel 

Authorized Person 

 

 

Cc: Attorney Lee Hoffman (lhoffman@pullcom.com) 

 Bryan Fitzgerald (bfitzgerald@verogy.com)  
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